
    
  

        March 20, 2015 
 

Request for Proposals 
 

City Manager’s Office 
RFP #1255 Downtown Of/Off Street Enforcement and Permit Management Pilot Program 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
 

The City of Springfield is hereby amending the above mentioned RFP.  The original document can be found on the 
City’s website at www.springfield-or.gov . By selecting the hyperlink Purchasing/Contracts from the menu on the left 
side of the home page, interested parties will be linked to the RFP/ITB page. 

 
 

1. Question: Attachment 1, section 2, number 3 (office) – If office is stand alone or co-located within another public 
entity’s office space, does it have to be located within the boundary lines of Springfield? 

 
City’s Response:  Yes.  Per Attachment 1, Section II, Number 3, the office, stand alone or co-located ‘shall’ be 
‘within the Springfield Downtown.’ The City of Springfield has identified a 460 sq ft space within property located 
at 155 North 5th Street in the Downtown area.  This space will be made available to the enforcement entity awarded 
this contract should they determine it financially preferable.  The space would be made available to the enforcement 
entity for approximately $1.00 per year of the enforcement contract.  Utilities and any common area maintenance 
fee will also be included. An executed rental agreement will be required.   
    

2. Question: Attachment 1, section 2, number 4 (Public Phone Number) – Will the phone number provided the 
contractor by the City be paid for by the city? 

 
City’s Response:  No  

 
3. Question: Attachment 1, section 2, number 6 (Materials and Equipment) – The RFP states The Contractor is 

responsible for furnishing all supplies for both office and field work, including all citations and 
permits.  Attachment 1, section 2, number 8, letter h (Permit Supplies and Inventory) – The RFP states The City will 
be responsible for the design and printing of all permits. Once issued to the Contractor, it is the Contractor’s 
responsibility to account for all supplied permits at all times. The Contractor is also responsible for monitoring the 
permit supplies and notifying the City, with 30 days advance notice, when additional permits are needed. 
Contractor shall provide permit sales options and supply the permits, type and style as approved by the City. The 
materials and cost of the permits shall be included in the compensation payment from the City to the Contractor 
as agreed upon in the contract.  – Can you clarify the responsibility for design, supply, and cost of permits and 
citations, the contractor or the City? If the contractor is responsible for all costs can you supply the total number 
of permits needed for each type and the estimated.  Will the city also allow for a pre-approved reimbursement if 
need exceeds the expected amount for notices, notice envelopes and permits? If the City adds permits or lots will 
the city compensate the contractor for those increases.  
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City’s Response:   
 
Function Responsible Party 
Permit Design (Type/Style) City 
Permit Printing/Ordering  City 
Cost of Permit Printing City 
Notification of Need for Addt’l Permits Contractor 
Secure Storage, Accounting, and Auditing of Pre-Printed 
Permits 

Contractor 

Ticket Printing/Supply Ordering Costs Contractor 
Postage and Envelope Costs Contractor 
Ticket Design Negotiated during contract based on contractor’s 

ticket issuing software/equipment limitations 
 

 
4. Question: Attachment 1, section 2, number 7, letter I (Contractors Accounting and Reporting System) – Can the 

City clarify what their expectations are regarding the contractors accounting system. 
 

City’s Response:  The City expects the contractor to maintain records updated daily to reflect up to date 
information related to citations issued, outstanding and resolved.  The Contractor may propose to the City their 
preferred method and format for providing daily updated records and reports.  The City anticipates that the 
automated citation issuance software system proposed by the contractor will reflect this information.  It is suggested 
that the ability to export this information from the system to an excel spreadsheet is available.      
 

5. Question: Attachment 1, section 2, number 7, letter k (Submittal of Citations) – The RFP states Contractor will be 
required to submit daily parking citations issued to City of Springfield Municipal Court no later than the following 
workday morning. Can this be in the form of a electronically generated report or does this require an actual 
carbon copy/ reprint of each citation? If it does require a reprint of each citation will the city compensate the 
contractor for the expense incurred for the reprint of each citation?  

 
City’s Response:  Electronic report which replicates the same unique information generated on each parking ticket 
is required.  The City does not require reprints of each citation.  The City will require the enforcement entity to be 
able to produce citation copies should a specific copy be requested for adjudication, or other reasonable, purposes.  
 

6. Question: Attachment 1, section 2, number 7, letter p (Citizen Complaints) – The RFP states the line of contact for 
citizen complaints shall be as follow:  i.  The designated Contractor Manager; then ii.  City of Springfield Parking 
Administrator (City Manager’s Office).   Attachment 1, section 2, number 9, letter d (Fees, Fines and Collections) – 
the RFP states that The Contractor is responsible for paying 100% of all fees, fines and collections received to the 
City Finance Department at the close of business each day as determined by the City.  -  Can you clarify if the 
contractor will have the ability to reduce and void citations on behalf of a citizen calling in or does each citation 
have to be adjudicated through the court system?  Also can you clarify that if any fees collected are less than the 
amount that the citation was issued for, is the contractor still responsible for 100% of the amount of the original 
citation issued or just what is actually collected? 

 
City’s Response:   
The Contractor will be given the ability to reduce or void citations in two cases; 1) the Contractor finds the ticket 
was issued incorrectly or in error, which includes incorrectly entered vehicle license plate characters, or 2) with pre-
approval by the City.  The City will provide the Contractor with a pre-determined number of citation voids and/or 
reductions allowed per unique vehicle license plate.  If a reduction is issued or ticket voided, the Contractor must 
account for, and justify, reasoning.  Assuming the justification meets pre-approved reduction or dismissal 
requirements, the Contractor will be required to issue only the fees collected.  The purpose of this section is to 
ensure the Contractor turns over ALL funds received daily, to the City.    
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7. Question: Attachment 1, section 2, number 8, letter f (Monthly Permit Sales) – Will the City allow the contractors 
current website to integrate with the City’s?  Will the City allow a website to promote the sale of permits, but not 
actually take payment through the site?  If the City wants to develop with the contractor a new site to integrate 
with the City’s website, will the cost of developing the site and maintaining the site be the responsibility of the 
contractor or the City of Springfield? 

 
City’s Response:  Integration refers to linking the existing City website to the Contractor’s website.  The City 
desires the Contractor’s website to feature unique images or text indicating to citizens that they are visiting a 
website specific to parking resources and transactions in Springfield, Oregon. The Contractor may propose to the 
City their preferred method for accomplishing this.  The cost for this site will be the responsibility of the Contractor.  
The City requires the Contractor’s website to take payment.  The City website will not take payment.   

 
8. Question:  Attachment 1, section 2, number 9, letter j (Parking Attendant Uniforms) – Can you clarify if this is at 

the sole cost of the contractor or is this an allowable pass through cost? 
 
City’s Response:  The City will purchase an approved number of parking attendant uniforms to be issued to the 
Contractor.   The City will purchase replacement uniforms as reasonably requested and necessary.   
 

9. Question:  Attachment 2 – After driving all of the lots, it appears that the stall counts supplied in the attachment 
do not match the actual number of stalls in each lot, in some cases there is a considerable difference. – Can you 
clarify the reason for the differences? 

 
City’s Response:  Not all permitted lots will be 100% permitted in the general permit program.  Over the next 45 
days, lots will be receiving new directional signage communicating to users the appropriate locations to park based 
on their participation or non-participation in a permit program.  
 

10. Question: In Section II. Scope of Services. Office, it is mentioned that the City may be able to provide suitable 
office space at 155 north 5th, Suite 110.  Can the City provide the required office space here, or at another location?  
If the space can be provided, what would the charge or rent be for the space? 

 
City’s Response: Please See Response to Question #1   
 

11. Question: Could the city provide secure storage and/or parking for one patrol vehicle when not in use?  If so, would 
there be an expense for this?  
 
City’s Response: Two off-street spaces are made available for tenants of Suite 110 at 155 North 5th Street.  Should 
the contractor choose to utilize this location, they would have access to these spaces.  The spaces are located in the 
directly adjoining lot.  The lot is not a secure lot.  There is not additional expense for these two spaces.   Should the 
contractor not require use of this office space, a space in a Downtown off-street lot can be made available for one 
patrol vehicle, at no cost to the enforcement Contractor.  The City will not provide secure storage.   
 

12. Question: Can daily deposits, as required in the RFP, be made directly into a City account? 
 

City’s Response: Yes. 
 

13. Question:  Office Space - RFP calls for an office in Springfield Downtown. We have a full service 1200 square foot 
office in downtown Eugene. Would this suffice? If not, what are the expectations of and duties required out of the 
Springfield Offices? 

 
City’s Response:  In accordance with the RFP page 12 Attachment 1 Scope of Work II. Scope of Services 3. Office 
the contractor must provide an office location in Downtown Springfield that maintains regular office hours.  The 
office must be open regularly with the ability to take payments, receive complaints and issue permits, etc.  
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14. Question: Permit Sales - Section 8h states the City will be responsible for the design and printing of all permits. It 
later goes on to state the Contractor shall supply the permits. Could you please clarify at whose expense do 
permits, postage and envelopes for delivery belong to? 

 
City’s Response:  
Function Responsible Party 
Permit Design (Type/Style) City 
Permit Printing/Ordering  City 
Cost of Permit Printing City 
Notification of Need for Addtl Permits Contractor 
Secure Storage, Accounting, and Auditing of PrePrinted 
Permits 

Contractor 

Ticket Printing/Supply Ordering Costs Contractor 
Postage and Envelope Costs Contractor 
Ticket Design Negotiated during contract based on contractor’s 

ticket issuing software/equipment limitations 
 

15. Question: Fees and Fines - “Contractor is not entitled to any part of the original parking fine” Does this include 
late fees and other fines? As we use the Oregon DMV to go after delinquent payments, there is a fee associated 
with this. If contractor unable to keep any part of the delinquent fees, can they deduct any “admin fees” 
associated with this? 

 
City’s Response: This does include late fees and other fines.  The contractor may propose/negotiate the handling of 
additional costs associated with administrative overhead to pursue delinquent payments.  It is assumed that different 
contractors utilize different collection methods requiring different solutions.  
 

16. Question: Do you have the number of violations in 2014 so as to use as a cost of supplies? 
 

City’s Response: No.  The City has not fully enforced parking in the Downtown area.  In 2010, a parking study 
found 25.6% of unique vehicles parked on-street (a total of 1,031 unique vehicles were counted) were in violation 
of posted timestays within the area currently outlined for enforcement.    
 

17. Question:  Office Space – RFP mentions possible office space located at 155 N. 5th Street Suite 110 as a possible 
satellite office.  Do you have an estimated rent for that space? 

 
City’s Response:  See City’s Response to Question 1. 
 

18. Question:  Equipment.  What types of on-street meters are currently in use and who is your contract with?  Is 
there a maintenance agreement?  If so, who is liable to pay that agreement moving forward? 

 
City’s Response:  The city does not use any on-street meters. 
 

 
In the event that it is necessary to further amend, revise or supplement any part this ITB, additional addenda will be posted 
on the City’s website at http://www.springfield-or.gov (select the Purchase Contracts hyperlink Addendum 1 Downtown 
On/Off Street Enforcement & Permit Management Pilot Program.  As stated in the original solicitation, City will make a 
reasonable effort to provide the addenda to all Proposers to whom City provided the initial RFP.  This addendum shall be 
considered part of the specification of the RFP.  The City is not responsible for any explanation, clarification, 
interpretation or approval made or given in any manner except by written addenda issued by City. 
 
 
ALL BIDDERS SHOULD ACKNOWLEDGE AND INCLUDE THIS ADDENDA #1 AS PART OF 
THEIR SUBMITTAL PACKAGE. 
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